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	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Sun Jan 23 08:51:49 2011 
Subject: Re: Parliament Update V 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:54 AM 
'sullivanjj@state.gov' 
Re: Parliament Update V 

B5 Also, he feels v strongly Kerry should not go to Syria next week and Check w him and then add to 

He told me he would get them to me mid-morning. I will be in the office around 10 and will ping him then. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Sun Jan 23 08:50:11 2011 

Subject: Re: Parliament Update V 

Have you received 
	

B5 Hope it works. Also, 
them? 

	Original Message --- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivann@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Sun Jan 23 08:45:23 2011 
Subject: Fw: Parliament Update V 

Latest, trending in right direction. 

From: Wayne, E Anthony 
To: Wayne, E Anthony; Eikenberry, Karl W; Keith, James R; Hayden, Caitlin M; Ensor, David B; Newhouse, Stephen P; 

'Lute_l 	 'McDonough, Denis R.' 	 ; Ruggiero, 	B6 
Frank J; 'Petraeus, David H GEN US ARMY COMISAF' 	 'Flournoy Michelle 

Sullivan, Jacob J; 'Tony Blinken 

Cc: Kabul Front Office; Keith, James R; Todd, William E; Kabul POL Americans; Hayden, Caitlin M 

Sent: Sun Jan 23 08:37:09 2011 
Subject: RE: Parliament Update V 
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SBU 
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Best, 

Tony 

SBU 

From: Wayne, E Anthony 
Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: Eikenberry, Karl W; Keith, James R; Hayden, Caitlin M; Ensor, David B; Newhouse, Stephen P; 'Lute_D 
'McDonough, Denis R.'; Ruggiero, Frank J; 'Petraeus, David H GEN US ARMY COMISAF'; 'Flournoy Michelle 

	; Sullivan, Jacob 1; 'Tony Blinken 
Cc: Kabul Front Office; Keith, James R; Todd, William E; Kabul POL Americans 
Subject: RE: Parliament Update IV 

Sensitive but Unclassified 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

He should have 
arrived at the hotel a few minutes ago. 
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Best, 

Tony 

From: Eikenberry, Karl W 

Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2011 11:35 PM 

	

To: Wayne, E Anthony; Keith, James R; Hayden, Caitlin M; Ensor, David B; Newhouse, Stephen P; 'Lute_D 	 
'McDonough, Denis R.'; Ruggiero, Frank J; 'Petraeus, David H GEN US ARMY COMISAF'; 'Flournoy Michelle 

Sullivan, Jacob J; 'Tony Blinken 	  
Subject: Parliament Update III 

B6, 

Below from the EU Special Rep. 
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Yours, 

Vygaudas 

NB amended email address: 
	

B6 

Vygaudas Ugackas 

Ambassador 

Head of Delegation and EU Special Representative 
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